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Internal Memorandum

Public Works Department
Office of the Director (5200)

TO: Professional Services Review Committee DATE: February 20, 2025

FROM: Warren Abadie

SUBJECT: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVIEW COMMITTEE

CALL FOR COMMITTEE MEETING

Please be advised this meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 8:00 a.m. in the City-Parish Hall Council
Briefing Room (705 W. University Ave). The purpose of the meeting is to make recommendations to the Lafayette
Mayor-President for professional services contract awards for the following:

1. Project:

Requesting Department/Agency:
Services Requested:
Scope of Services:

Estimated Fees:

2. Project:

Requesting Department/Agency:
Services Requested:
Scope of Services:

Estimated Fees:

3. Project:

Requesting Department/Agency:
Services Requested:
Scope of Services:

Estimated Fees:

4. Project:

Requesting Department/Agency:
Services Requested:
Scope of Services:

Estimated Fees:

Z/M

Warren Abadie

Chair — Professional Services Review Committee

Back-flow Prevention Management Program
LUS/Water Ops

Consultant

Provide backflow preveation management program services
$750,000

Grant and Funding Opportunity Consulting Services
LUS/Engineering Admin

Consultant

Consulting services for ID, application, compliance of grant
or other funding opportunities for utilities and restoration
projects

$50,000

As-Needed Plumbing Services to Private Plumbing
Systems

LUS/Water Prod

Consultant

Provide as-needed plumbing services to repair private
plumbing systems damaged by LUS in its daily operations
$100,000

1552 Downtown sidewalk, curb, overlay — Ph I1
PW/CID

Testing services

Perform tests during construction

$15,000

t: 337.291.8502 / wabadie@lafayettela.qov . 337.291.8592




